Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 14, 1961

Mountain States Petroleum Corporation
P.0. Box 1741
Farmington, New Mexico

Attne Mr. Jack Cole
Dear Sir:

e have received two copies of Federal Notice of Intention to Drill for
your #1 Nickson well located 790 feet from the South and 1966 feet from
the West lines of Section 3f-26N-EW.

This well is a non-standard Pictured Cliffe location as il {s nearer than

790 feet to the center line of Section 35, which i{s the Zast boundary

of this guarter-section. Ballard Piotured Clirfs rules allow the administrative
approval of non-standard looations Jor topographical reasons only and you

have not indicated iy topography caused your non-gtandard location. JIf you

will please furnish us with surther information we will advise you what
procedure should be taken for the approval of the location.

Porm C-110 cannot be approved on this well until the non-atandard locatton
order has been written.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Superviaor, District #3
BCAtks

cct United States Geological Survey
Farmington, New Mexico
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